Public Document Pack

%COEIUSh JEDBURGH COMMON GOOD SUB-
ordaers COMMITTEE

COUNCIL  wEDNESDAY, 14 SEPTEMBER, 2016

A MEETING of the JEDBURGH COMMON GOOD SUB-COMMITTEE will be held in the
BOARDROOM, JEDBURGH GRAMMAR SCHOOL, JEDBURGH on WEDNESDAY, 14TH
SEPTEMBER, 2016 at 4.30 PM

J. J. WILKINSON,
Clerk to the Council,

7 September 2016
BUSINESS
1. Apologies for Absence.
2. Order of Business.
3. Declaration of Interests.
4. Minute. (Pages 1 - 4) 2 mins

Minute of Meeting of 1 June 2016 to be agreed and signed. (Copy
attached.)

5. Monitoring Report for 3 months to 30 June 2016 (Pages 5 - 14) 20 mins

Consider report by Chief Financial Officer. (Copy attached.)

6. Applications for Financial Assistance.

Consider a request for financial assistance received from

(@) Jedburgh Community Council - Festive Lights (Pages 15 - 15 mins
20)

Consider a request for Financial Assistance received
from the Jedburgh Community Council in respect of
Festive Lights. (Copy application and accounts

attached.)
(b)  Cheviot Youth Project - Community Connections (Pages 21 - 15 mins
Project Hub- 5/7 High Street, Jedburgh 50)

Consider a request for financial assistance received
from the Cheviot Youth Project in respect of the
Community Connections Project Hub at 5/7 High
Street, Jedburgh. (Copy application and accounts
attached.)

7. Any Other Items Previously Circulated.




8. Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent.

NOTES
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’
discussions.

2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the
Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors J.Brown (Chairman), S. Scott, R. Stewart and
Community Councillor H. Wight

Please direct any enquiries to Fiona Henderson Tel: 01835 826502
fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk




Agenda Item 4

SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
JEDBURGH COMMON GOOD SUB-COMMITTEE

MINUTE of MEETING of the JEDBURGH
COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-COMMITTEE
held in ROOM 4, KELSO HIGH SCHOOL on 1
June 2016 at 5.30 p.m.

Present:- Councillors J. Brown, R. Stewart, S. Scott, Community Councillor Mr. H. Wight.
In Attendance:- Capital and Investments Manager (Kirsty Robb), Democratic Services Officer (F.
Henderson).

Members of the Public:- 0.

MINUTE
There had been circulated copies of the Minute of the Meeting held on 3 February 2016.

DECISION
NOTED.

ORDER OF BUSINESS
The Chairman varied the order of business as shown on the agenda and the Minute reflects
the order in which the items were considered at the meeting.

DISCHARGE AND GRANT OF NEW STANDARDS SECURITY AT 15 ABBEY PLACE,
JEDBURGH

With reference to paragraph 2 of the Minute of 3 February 2016, there had been circulated
copies of a report by the Service Director Regulatory Services on the Discharge and Grant of
New Standard Security at 15 Abbey Place, Jedburgh. The Democratic Services Officer advised
that as the report had not been through the formal consultation process, it could not be
considered at the meeting and was withdrawn from the Agenda. The Sub-Committee noted that
the report had been withdrawn and agreed that a special meeting be arranged on Wednesday, 29
June 2016 at 9 a.m. in Council Headquarters to consider the report.

DECISION
(@) NOTED that the report on the Discharge and Grant of New Standard Security at
15 Abbey Place, Jedburgh had been withdrawn from the Agenda.

(b) AGREED that a special meeting be arranged for Wednesday, 29 June 2016 at 9
a.m. in Council Headquarters to consider the report once it had been through the
consultation process.

MATTERS ARISING

JEDFOREST INSTRUMENTAL BAND

With reference to paragraph 3 of the Minute of 3 February 2016, there had been circulated
copies of a report received from the Jedforest Instrumental Band detailing the proposed use
of the £5,000 awarded from the Jedburgh Common Good. The report explained that the
development programme had been delayed due to the preparation and participation in the
Scottish Brass Band Championships, the Edinburgh Festival and the British Brass Band
Competition. The report detailed the elements of the development programme, which
included recruitment and tuition of young players from local primary schools, the purchase of
necessary brass and percussion instruments and the renovation of a room in the Band Hall
to form a music library. In terms of securing the remainder of the funding, the report
explained that the total cost of the development programme was £27,000 and an application
had been made to the Youth Music Initiative for a grant of £13,000 towards recruitment and

tuition of young players. The grant of £5,000 received from the Jedburgh Common Good
Page 1



would be used as match funding to secure the remainder of the funding totalling £13,500
from Awards for All.

DECISION
NOTED the update.

MONITORING REPORT FOR 12 MONTHS TO 31 MARCH 2016

There had been circulated copies of a report by the Chief Financial Officer which provided
details of the income and expenditure for the Jedburgh Common Good Fund for the year
2015/16 including balance sheet values as at 31 March 2016 and proposed budget for
2016/17. Appendix 1 provided a projected income and expenditure for 2015/16 and a
projected surplus of £22,228 for the year and a projected deficit of £333 for 2016/17.
Appendix 2 provided Balance Sheet value to 31 March 2016 and a projected decrease in
reserves of £3,405, due to depreciation of assets, the surplus generated in the year and
movements in the value of investments. Appendix 3 provided a breakdown of the property
portfolio showing actual rental Income and property Expenditure to 31 March 2016 where
applicable and the 2015/16 depreciation charge. Appendix 4 detailed the value of the
Newton Fund to 31 March 2016.

DECISION

(@) NOTED:-

(i) the actual projected Income and Expenditure for 2015/16 as shown in
Appendix 1 to the report;

(i) the final balance sheet value to 31 March 2016 in Appendix 2;
(iii) the summary of the property portfolio in Appendix 3 to the report; and

(iv) the current position of the investment in the Newton Fund in Appendix 4 to
the report.

(b) AGREED the proposed budget for 2016/17 as shown in Appendix 1 to the report.

APPLICATIONS FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Jedburgh Leisure Facilities Trust

There had been circulated copies of an application from the Jedburgh Leisure Facilities Trust
in the sum of £20,000. The application explained that the Leisure Trust had managed the
Laidlaw Memorial Pool and Fitness Centre on behalf of the Community for 12 years. The
usage had increased 300% during that period and many improvements had been made, with
all surpluses being re-invested in the facility. The request was for the installation of LED
lighting at a cost of £12,000 which would save approx. £4,000 per year and the installation of
an airlock (double automatic sliding doors) between the pool hall and changing rooms to
minimise loss of heat at a cost of £8,000. The Capital and Investments Manager advised
that there was money allocated for Capital projects, which had not been accessed since
2012. The Sub-Committee agreed that the Jedburgh Leisure Trust be advised that there
was alternative funding available and that the matter be referred to the Corporate
Transformation and Services Director to arrange a meeting with the Trustees.

DECISION
(@) NOTED that money was available from an alternative funding source within the
Council.

(b) AGREED that the matter be referred to the Corporate Transformation and
Services Director to arrange a meeting with the Trustees.

Page 2



7.

Jedburgh Community Council — Christmas Lights

There had been circulated copies of an Application for Financial Assistance from the
Jedburgh Community Council towards providing Festive Lights in Jedburgh. The application
was in the sum of £2,000 towards the costs of installing and dismantling the Festive Lights in
Jedburgh. The application explained that an estimate had been provided by Scott & Foggan
Ltd in the sum of £1,350 plus VAT (£270) less an unspecified donation. The actual invoice
when received was in the sum of £3,000, the cost of electricity was estimated at £350,
although details of the actual charges had not been provided. Following considerable
discussion, it was agreed that a grant of £2,000 be paid towards the Festive Lighting in
Jedburgh.

DECISION
AGREED to award a grant of £2,000 to the Jedburgh Community Council in respect of
the installation and dismantling of Festive Lighting in Jedburgh.

The meeting closed at 6.10 p.m.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5

Scottish
Borders
COUNCIL

MONITORING REPORT FOR 3 MONTHS TO 30 JUNE 2016

Report by the Chief Financial Officer

JEDBURGH COMMON GOOD suB COMMITTEE

14 September 2016

1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY

1.1 This report provides the details of the income and expenditure for
the Jedburgh Common Good Fund for the 3 months to 30 June 2016
and full year projected out-turn for 2016/17 and projected balance
sheet values as at 31 March 2017.

1.2 Appendix 1 provides a projected Income and Expenditure position. This
shows a projected deficit of £333 for the year.

1.3 Appendix 2 provides a projected Balance Sheet to 31 March 2016. It shows
a projected decrease in the reserves of £11,932.

1.4 Appendix 3 provides a breakdown of the property portfolio showing
projected rental income for 2016/17 and actual property expenditure to 30
June 2016.

1.5 Appendix 4 shows the value of the Newton Fund to 30 June 2016.

2 RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 Itis recommended that the Common Good Sub Committee:

(a) Agrees the projected Income and Expenditure for 2016/17 in
Appendix 1;

(b) Notes the projected Balance Sheet value as at 31 March 2017
in Appendix 2;

(c) Notes the summary of the property portfolio in Appendix 3;
and

(d) Notes the current position of the investment in the Newton
Fund in Appendix 4.

Page 5
Jedburgh Common Good Sub Committee 14 Septengber 2016 1



3 BACKGROUND

3.1 This report provides the Committee with financial information for the period
to 30 June 2016 and projections to 31 March 2017. The report also
contains a projected balance sheet for the Common Good Fund as at 31
March 2017.

4 FINANCIAL POSITION 2016/17

4.1 Appendix 1 provides detail on income and expenditure for the 2016/17
financial year. The projected net position for the year is a deficit of £333,
assuming full expenditure of the grants and donations budget of which
£11,250 remains to be allocated.

4.2 Income & Expenditure — Rental Income
There is no Rental Income for the properties owned by the Common Good.

4.3 Income & Expenditure — Non-Property Related Income
The projected out-turn includes an estimate for the interest receivable on
cash deposited with the Council. This, however, does not show as an actual
income until the end of the financial year as the amount is dependent on
interest rates and the average cash revenue balance invested with the
Council over the full financial year. The annual rate of interest applied to
the cash deposits is expected to be around 0.36%. Also included are
interest payments received from Jedburgh Common Good Loans.

4.4 The capital reserve is invested in the Newton Fund and distributions are
made twice a year in September and February. The proposed budget for
2016/17 is based on a distribution of 2.0% which will be subject to the
overall performance of the fund.

4.5 Income & Expenditure - Property Expenditure
There are no Property Expenses on the Jedburgh Common Good properties.

4.6 Income & Expenditure - Grants & Other Donations
The grants and other donations distributed to 30 June 2016 are shown

below.

Grant Recipients Approved £
Approved and Paid to 30 June 2016

Jedburgh Community Council - Festive Lighting 01/06/16 2,000
Total Paid to 30 June 2016 2,000
Approved but not yet paid

Jethart Callants Festival 29/06/16 5,000
Total Grants Approved 7,000
Budget 2016/17 18,250
Unallocated/(Overallocated) Budget 11,250

Page 6
Jedburgh Common Good Sub Committee 14 Septemb%r 2016 2



4.7 Income & Expenditure — Depreciation Charge
The depreciation charge is projected to be £11,600. This is not a cash
transaction and is off-set by a corresponding contribution from the
Revaluation reserve at the end of the financial year.

4.8 Appendix 2 provides the balance sheet value as 31 March 2016, the
projected movement in year and a projected balance as at 31 March 2017.

4.9 Balance Sheet - Fixed Assets
All fixed assets of the Common Good Fund are revalued every 5 years as
part of the Council’s rolling programme. The fixed assets were revalued at
1 April 2014. Appendix 3 shows the values of the individual properties at
31 March 2016, projected depreciation charges for 2016/17 and projected
value at 31 March 2017.

4.10 Balance Sheet - Newton Investment
(a) During Quarter 1 the Fund generated a positive absolute return, ahead

of its return objective. The Fund performed well in the volatility
following the Brexit Vote, due to being very cautiously positioned
ahead of the Referendum. The contribution of the stabilising aspects
of the Funds strategy, such as the holdings in US Treasuries, the
underweight position in Sterling versus our £ Libor target and the
holdings of physical gold added positively to the overall return.

(b) Going forward, the overriding emphasis is for the Fund to retain a
cautious bias and it is not thought that there will be any major change
to in the stability of the returns that the Fund has produced so far this
year.

(c) The market value of Jedburgh Common Good investments at 30 June
2016 has yielded a 7% unrealised gain on the total invested to date.

4.11 Balance Sheet - Long Term Debtors
(a) Long Term Debtors are projected to reduce by £11,000 as detailed in
4.12 leaving a projected year-end balance of £36,464.

(b) Proposals to transfer the loan currently in favour of Jedburgh
Community Trust to the Jed Shed were noted at a meeting of the
Jedburgh Common Good on 29 June 2016. It was proposed that the
Jedburgh Common Good requires to decide whether it is agreeable to
the transfer of the Loan and in order to secure the transferred loan, on
the sale of the property, the existing standard security by Jedburgh
Community Trust would be discharged by Jedburgh Common Good and
a replacement security granted by the Jed Shed.

4.12 Balance Sheet — Cash Balance
The cash held by the fund is projected to be £66,403, an in year projected
increase of £10,667 mainly due to the projected repayment of Principal on
the Jedburgh Common Good Loans whilst also accounting for projected
deficit on £333. The projected cash movement for 2016/17 is as follows:

Page 7
Jedburgh Common Good Sub Committee 14 Septengber 2016 3



Cash Balance E £

Opening Balance at 1 April 2016 55,736
(Investment)/Disinvestment in Newton Fund 0

Repayment of Principal (Long Term Debtors)

Jedburgh Bowling Club Loan 9,000

Jedburgh Golf Club Loan 1,000

Jedburgh Community Trust Loan 1,000 11,000
Projected Deficit for year from Income &

Expenditure Statement (333)
Net cash movement in Debtors/Creditors 0
Projected Closing Balance at 31 March 2017 66,403

4.13 Balance Sheet - Capital Reserve
The projections for the Capital Reserves include the unrealised gain for the
Newton Fund as at 31 March 2017 but due to the nature of the markets no
estimate has been made for the current years’ movement.

4.14 Contingent Asset — Jedburgh Golf Club
The final accounts will also include a Contingent Asset of £25,000 for the
remaining balance of the secured grant given to Jedburgh Golf Club in
January 2005 for the purchase of two additional fields. This position will be
reviewed on an annual basis to assess the likelihood of the Golf Club
disposing of the fields.

5 IMPLICATIONS

5.1 Financial
There are no further financial implications other than those explained above
in Section 4.

5.2 Risk and Mitigations
There is a risk that investments in the Newton Fund may reduce in value
due to market or investment performance. This risk cannot be fully
mitigated; however it is being managed by the selection of a Fund Manager
with a clear objective of preserving capital values while aiming to produce
returns in line with the benchmark.

5.3 Equalities
It is anticipated that there are no adverse equality implications arising from
the proposals contained in this report.

5.4 Acting Sustainably
Whilst there are no economic, social or environmental effects arising from
the proposals contained in this report, there are, through the activities
reported upon, positive impacts upon the economy through protection of
employment, positive impacts upon the quality of community life and
improvements in local amenities and nurturing of local talent. The potential
improvement in levels of income through the use of the new investment
fund will act to make the Common Good Fund more sustainable in the
future.

Page 8
Jedburgh Common Good Sub Committee 14 Septemb%r 2016 4



5.5 Carbon Management
There are no effects on carbon emissions arising from the proposals
contained in this report.

5.6 Rural Proofing
There are no effects on rural proofing arising from the proposals contained
in this report.

5.7 Changes to Scheme of Administration or Scheme of Delegation
There are no changes required to the Scheme of Administration or Scheme
of Delegation arising from the proposals contained in this report.

6 CONSULTATION
6.1 The Monitoring Officer, the Chief Legal Officer, the Chief Officer Audit and

Risk, the Chief Officer HR and the Clerk to the Council have been consulted
and their appropriate comments have been incorporated into this report.

Approved by

David Robertson Signature .....ccciicicnisnis i s s
Chief Financial Officer

Author(s)
Kirsty Robb Capital and Investments Manager Tel: 01835 825249
John Yallop Senior Finance Officer — Treasury & Investments

Tel: 01835 824000 Extn 5933

Background Papers:
Previous Minute Reference: Jedburgh Common Good Committee 1 June 2016

Note - You can get this document on tape, in Braille, large print and various
computer formats by contacting the address below. We can also give information on
other language translations as well as providing additional copies.

Contact us at Corporate Finance, Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells,
Melrose, TD6 0SA.

Tel: 01835 824000

Fax: 01835 8250166

Email: treasuryteam@scotborders.gov.uk

Page 9
Jedburgh Common Good Sub Committee 14 Septengber 2016 5




JEDBURGH COMMON GOOD FUND

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE 2016/17

APPENDIX 1

Actuals at Full Year Full Year Full Year Para Commentary
30/06/16 | Approved Projected Projected Ref
Budget Out-turn Over/
2016/17 2016/17 (Under)
Spend
£ £ £ £

Property Income
Rentals Receivable 0 0 0 0| 4.2
Non-Property Related Income
Interest Receivable from Loans to -
Jedburgh Bowling Club 0 (1,000) (1,000) 0| 4.3
Jedburgh Golf Club (29) (224) (224) 0| 4.3
Interest on Cash deposited with Council 0 (97) (97) 0| 4.3
Newton Fund Investment - Dividends Rec'd 0 (18,825) (18,825) 0| 4.4
T%al Income (29) (20,146) | (20,146) 0
P5perty Expenditure
Property Costs — General 0 0 0 0| 4.5
Total Property Expenditure 0 0 0 o
Grants & Other Donations 2,000 18,250 18,250 0 4.6
Running Costs
Central Support Service Charge 3,621 3,621 3,621 0
SBC Grant towards Service Charge (1,392) (1,392) (1,392) 0
Net Running Costs 2,229 2,229 2,229 0
Depreciation
Depreciation Charge 0 11,600 11,600 0| 4.7
Contribution from Revaluation Reserve 0 (11,600) (11,600) 0| 4.7
Net impact of Depreciation on Rev Res 0 (1) (1) 0
Total Net (Surplus)/Deficit for year 4,200 333 333 0

Jedburgh Common Good Sub Committee 14 September 2016




JEDBURGH COMMON GOOD FUND

PROJECTED BALANCE SHEET VALUE AS AT 31 MARCH 2017

Opening Projected Projected
Balance at Movement | Balances at
01/04/16 in Year 31/03/17
£ £ £
Fixed Assets
Land & Buildings 476,800 (11,600) 465,200
Feu Duties 0 0 0
Total Fixed Assets 476,800 (11,600) 465,200
Capital in Newton
Investment Fund
Investment in Newton Fund 915,174 0 915,174
Unrealised Gains/(Loss) 26,082 0 26,082
Market Value 941,256 o 941,256
Long Term Debtors
Loan to Jedburgh Bowling Club 40,000 (9,000) 31,000
Loan to Jedburgh Golf Club 3,631 (1,000) 2,631
Loan to Jedburgh Comm Trust 3,833 (1,000) 2,833
47,464 (11,000) 36,464
Current Assets
Debtors 0 0 0
Cash deposited with SBC 55,736 10,667 66,403
55,736 10,667 66,403
Current Liabilities
Creditors 0 0 0
Receipts in Advance 0 0 0
o o o
Net Assets 1,521,255 (11,932) 1,509,323
Funded by:
Reserves
Revenue Reserve (103,200) 333 (102,867)
Capital Reserve (943,929) 0 (943,929)
Revaluation Reserve (474,127) 11,600 (462,527)
Total Reserves (1,521,255) 11,932 | (1,509,323)
Page 11

Jedburgh Common Good Sub Committee 14 September 2016

APPENDIX 2




JEDBURGH COMMON GOOD FUND

PROPERTY PORTFOLIO PERFORMANCE FOR 2016/17
(Actual Income and Expenditure to 30 June 2016)

APPENDIX 3

Fixed Assets Net Book Projected | Projected | Projected Actual Property Expenditure at 30/06/16

Value at Depn Net Book Rental

Charge Value at Income Repairs | Rates, Ins Other Total
31/03/16 2016/17 | 31/03/17 | 2016/17 Water &
Power
£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Jedburgh Provosts Room 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o
Jedburgh Castle Jail 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o
Mary Queen of Scots House 476,800 11,600 465,200 0 0 0 0 0 0
Murray’s Green Park 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o
Dounehill (Dunshill) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ramparts 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o
Majket Cross 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
P@perty Expenditure (General) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
T@:al 476,800 11,600 465,200 0 0 0 0 o 0
N

Jedburgh Common Good Sub Committee 14 September 2016




APPENDIX 4

JEDBURGH COMMON GOOD FUND

INVESTMENTS EXTERNALLY MANAGED IN NEWTON REAL RETURN FUND

Cost of Investment Units £

13 December 2013 23,377 43,708
17 January 2014 147,816 280,185
24 January 2014 146,191 276,008
3 February 2014 140,878 265,273
5 March 2015 25,576 50,000
Total Invested to 30 June 2016 483,838 915,174
Value of Investment £

31 March 2016 941,256
30 June 2016 980,396

30 September 2016
31 December 2016
31 March 2017

Increase/(Decrease) from Total Cash Invested 65,222

The following chart shows the Newton Funds quarterly return performance against the
Benchmark and against an equity performance index (MSCI AC World Index).

NEWTON FUND - SUMMARY OF QUARTERLY RETURNS TO 30 June 2016

s FUN === Benchmark MSCI AC World Index
10

Return (%)

o)
|

o < o < LN [Ta] [Ta] o] [{a] o
- - - - - - - - - -
o o o o o o o o o o
a g g Q a g g Q a g
o 0o (=) ~ o 0o (=) ~ o 0o
< 2 2 2 < 2 2 2 < 2
— o o - — o o — — [en]
(a2} (a2} (a2} (a2} (a2} (a2} (a2} (a2} (a2} (a2}
Page 13

Jedburgh Common Good Sub Committee 14 September 2016 9




This page is intentionally left blank



« JeDRURGH COMMON GOOD FUND
APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Applicant Details
Name and Address of
Applicant/Organisation:

Telephone No:

TEBBUQCLH ComMuNiTyY COUNCIL

ol835 B30533

Address to which payment | NAwe{ View, \\ WeEST MYRESCRoFT
should be made: .
Brncerovn |, JEDRURAH THR bXE

Activities
Please supply a brief| THE BopYy s (NVoLuel N TTHE CoMMuNITY
description of the

i =t =, s €
activities of your | © € JepporaH To ‘ENA—%L i - p(MADC
organisation and the | coparuNIC AT IO O f DECIsions

benefits it brings to the
local community:

Zobhies AND ORC ANISATIONS

NAZ oLV S
&y \ AKE COMMENT ol

AND 1IN SoME cASES M
“THESE c&raNEFES.

Assistance Requested
Please indicate the sum
requested and the purpose
for which 1t will be used:

VP To gzo, VOw

When will the donation be
required:

As Scer~n AS Poss BLE

If this is a one-off project
then please give the
following details —

Date (s):
Estimated total cost:

Funds already raised by
applicant’s own efforts:

Funds raised or expected
to be raised from other
sources  (please  state
sources):

hov | DEC 2o

= 30) oo

%/ \/ 500 &Ppro‘x wvai‘c—ﬁhg

Scormistt @BoRNERS CDUMNC\L — a:a-fvwvtur\\rTerr
<Al ScHEME ES, DLV fpcpproquL i uausg

AwWARDS FoR AL énD, 00 [ freued For_|

Pane 15
= e

ragc




Other information E2 g00 WhS AARIVED AT THE CormM on

If you have other L
: ; isr
information  which you | r opnpy Su® - COMMITIEE ors |\ Jvne Zolls,

feel is relevant to this THiS wat IN ResPect of (NSTALLAT (on AND
application please prumde DISMARNTLRG OF FESTIVE HIGHRTING ™ RO

details including details of S
any previous assistance | [ © ‘P- C Kz STAIAS e

given: T F\—T’PrCHr A cOPY o Tue® CD\JO\PHLON
From THE jecTVE HIGHTING comPany,

GH.

Declaration
I hereby make application for assistance as set out above and certify that the information I have
provided is accurate

Signed:
Position Heldk - (—-I—E.E—A CURE _
Date: D9 ~d AUQUST Aol

Note: All applications from organisations MUST be accompanied by a copy of the latest
audited accounts

This completed form, accounts and any supporting details should be submitted to the Legal and
Licensing Services Manager, Scottish Borders Council, Council Headquarters, Newtown St
Boswells, TD6 0SA for all funds. Telephone 01835 825002

* Insert name of Fund.

Page 16



tjo1

06'9SL'23 |elo}
08'9Z13 S8'STF 8 12y2e4q Bununow |lem 90TTOM
00'090'T3 00'59Z3 v [43 1431 ados auym (007 8 Buiils pay /IWE'T X 0'E/WB1q Je15 79°01Tv2t SHION
09's3 08'Z3 z doy 8njd dwy 91 wio4-) dEEIT'ETT
05913 57’83 [4 10H3AU0D D(/JV 73 Pea] 19mod #00-0€T
00'80ST¥ 05793 vzl 8ET 5Q37 87z/doap 1IWE'Q X YIPIm AW E/SGTT Butysel) aUYM YUm sg37 213e35 SUYM SZ0-¥0T S3Y31| 31212
sjijow apedey g s1ya17 3pd1d| 19346 @8ueyaxg
00°05Z3 00°0523 T ov ajod 13wp yum seis dol 2an INZ'T|  XI'0ZT'6T6ZT|  334L Sewdsuy)
09'L£93 |elol
08'Z3 0823 T doy 8njd dwy 9T wio4-) d€E9T ETT
§9°'63 59°'63 15 10103uu00 314 Ase3 S0TZI14
00'50T3 G013 001 50 sdwe| @37 paunojoayiniN|  AbZ-v13-031
0S'293 ST13 0S S0 dwej 371 2qo4s| APZ-S-¥13-G31
ST'893 §2'893F T Jaw.oysuell YASOT vOTZO 4
0b'68€3 08'6213 € s1ap|oydwie] 0§/3|qea JwQz/u00lsa4 YOA +Z ¥T3| 05 NOZ-FTIANN
931] sewisuyd 3Ju3a) UMo |
0T'L00'T3 lelo} 3913 Jod sSuins Y31 Jo 1S X 2T
0v'83 0823 € do1 8njd dwy 9T wio4-) dEEITETT
56'873 59°63 € 10198UU03 3} Ase3 S0TZI14
SLv0T3 52893 3 Jawiojsuel) VA S0T 012214
00'59.3 STTZF 9¢ 8 Buiizs 4ad q371 96/1WQT /s3uiis 18| YOA T painojodnIN 0202214
5334 |eanjeN X € ae|d Aaqqy
150) |ejol 32ud nun Auenp| (suem) “uogew|ue g sinojod ‘suojsuswid ut uopdidsag apo) ealy
Jamogd
s}onpoid awayds Sunysn
99767/ 208.0| ‘0N 10e1U0) uosuawa|) uaydals :198euey sajes
910z/£0/90| :23eQ uoieonp Hemals Aoy ‘awep 1euo)

z

:ON uoI1RI0ND

[1Puno) Anunwiwo) ydingpar

:aWep Jawoisn)

SURUSToAS

Page 17



2oz

S}OM 3ININJ15LIUI/UOIIE||ISUI PAIBIZOSSE JO} BIUBMO]|E ON

%0Z @ 1VYA paieldosse Joj ajuemojje oN

suondwnssy uopeiond

SS'EES'YTT anjep JapiQ

SZT'SPS'0T3 |elot §

0t'08¢3F S8'STF 174 19)9e4q'Funnunow jlem 901114 ;

00'08€'T3 00'STT3 4 8. $Q37 3uL3s 33yM wiiem 1 adoJ 3UYM |00D/11WG') X 0'Z/SqINGIUIL Y3im daep X3'79'9%5¢€ : SO

09'613F 08'73 L doy 8njd dwy 9T wio4-) dEEIT'ETT i

§/'/S3F 5783 L J03AUOI D(Q/JV B PES| 1aMOd ¥00-0€T

0S°204'83 05793 SET|  8'€T 5031 87z/dop QW' X YIpim WE/SQTT Bulysery aNYM Yum sgI1 aneIs aYmM SZ0-+0T Sy 3pa1d)
sjirow apeiey %@ s)ydp] 3| 19318 Yy

06'EVZ'c3 |eloy

089213 S8'STF 8 18)2e4q Supunow |jep 90TTO4

00'091'T3 00'0623 v 8uL1s 031 33ym [00) ‘W3i| 3do1 an|q 19 AUYM /IWEG'Q X £'Z/|IMI JEIS MOUS X3'79'8921T GG

09's3 08'23 4 doy dnjd dwy 9T wio4-) dEEIT'ETT

05913 ST'83 Z 10L13AU0) (/DY 73 Pe3| 1amog ¥00-0£1

00'S€6'T3 0S+93 0| 8€t 5031 87¢/doIp AWE'0 X YIPIM 1WE/SQTT Burysely 3y Yam Sa37 1els SUYM §20-+0T SIy 3213
splow apeley 1 sy aa0) 3jen ajise)

08'760°93 lelo}

09'€SZ3 S8'STF 91 13)2e1q Sununow |lepm 90TTI™4

00'082'T3 00°09T3 8 9z 5337 3UYM wiem g a1ym [00]/13WS/ 0 X Sz Z/Aeads qinquiy | X3°14°28°£2/2T SO

0’113 08'Z3 t doy 8njd dwy 9T wi04-) dEEIT'ETT

00°€€F SZ'83 v 101J3AUOD D(/DV B pea| 1amoq #00-0€T

00'STS'v3 0593 0L 8€T 5031 877/doJp QW60 X YIpim JWE/SQTT Bulyse)} auYm Yum sqI7 21eIs anym SZ0-%0T S3Y31| 3ja1)
sjiow wumum* ] mu—_m_._ ikl 3Je|d 19)JeiN

unyst[-»

Page 18



I

€0°£00'T

£0°£00'T

d3

1820402
L0'625'T
00°000°T
00'8¢
00'Sve
00°0ST
0s'L1
S6'7C
96'691
ETTEY0T
0000t
0T'L0v

d3

9TOT'€'TE Yueg ul dueeg

9TOZ'€'TE Yueg u) aduejeg

1uN022Y 123f0ud 0} Jaysues)

Aeq adueiquiaway 1oy yreaipm
S3uf1PBW 19UN0) ANunwwo) 10§ Judy
suojleuoq

auizedew [eAlIsa4 s Juej|e) ul SuisiaApy
(3usgam) eipay snxajg

Juswdinba adeasiay 105 adueinsu
$3502 UoidaIa pue Juswdinba adeasiay
sasuadxa s Jainseal|

sasuadxa s,A1e1a.d9s

JUNLIANIAX3

€0°£00'T
eV [ETEREYREEVET
00°000T JUN0Y Ulel WOy Jajsuel]
69'¢ 1e3A snojaaud wouy yueg u duejeq
d3
ANNODJV L23roud
18'20L'%2
00°0€S 13A02 2URINSUI

juawdinba adedsiay a1 suoneuogq

00'atT

00°'99¢'T
18'249'TC

d3

JUeJD UOIEPOWOIIY ) g §

uei9 j1puno) Ajunwwo) 9 g s
1edA snojaaud wouy yueg ul aduejeg

JINODNI

9TOT Y2IBIAl ISTE Papus Jeak ay} 104 SJUNOY

TIONNOIJ ALINNWINOD HOXNAEAIr 40 HOUNE TVAOY

Page 19



paieq
70+ 9z

Jauiwex3 uspuadapul
:om._%:w% N

3w 0}
P3RIWQNS SP10J3J jUeQ PUE SIYINOA BY} YIM 3IUBPIOIE Ul PAJEIs A|193.4100 3q O3 WYY puly PUe 90T YOIBIAl ISTE 0}
STOZ [4dv 3ST pouad ay) Joj 1ouno) Ayunwwio) yingpar 4o yaing [eAOY 3y} JO SIUNCIIE 3y} PUILIEXS IABY |

"Joj pajjdde uaaq sey 000‘zF pue 9T0Z dunf Apea ul 5| Supeaw ayy
pun4 poog uowwo) yangpar 3y wouy Joj paljdde uaaq sey Juess e pue 9o"000°s3 Joj sem uo3304 g 11025 Aq panss| adl0AU) 3y #

000913
4eak 2y} 104 53500 A3LI1I3]3 (€103 Y3 Bupjel "9TOT YdJBIN ISTE 38 se pajuasaidun si 51509 AdLI3|2 10§ 093 lojanbayy

65°96€'T 65'96E'T
659 9TOT'€'TE yueg ul aduejeg
08'€59 193ys ZIND/BuILIO 330D
# 00°0SZ°T (uo8304 1 11095) S3YSBIT SEWISLY) JO UORIBIT T WETVERETRIEIES]]
« 00001 51500 Aj01329)3 LSOVL JeaA snoinaad wouy yueg ul aduejeg
d3 d3

INNODJV ONILHOIT SYINLSIMHD

Page 20



Agenda Item 6b

The Planet
Abbotseat Road
Kelso
TD5 7SL

Democratic Services Team Leader , )

Scottish Borders Council Chi ef EXGCUUVG

Council Headquarters

Newtown Si. Boswelis

TD6 0SA 12 AUG 2016

o' August 2016 Democratic Services

Re: A request to the Jedburgh Common Good Fund for the cost of
Community Connections Project Hub building works at 5/7 High Street
Jedburgh

Dear Sir or Madam

Please find enclosed our application for the funding of building works at 5/7 High
Street Jedburgh. Such works will provide a project hub for this vital youth led inter-
generational community project in Jedburgh called Community Connections.

The project will address a number of issues within the town surrounding the lack of a
comprehensive youth led youth work service, the absence of facilities and the
difficulty that young people have in finding a way to contribute to the life of their
community.

We are in continuing discussion with young people, the primary schoois and the High
School, community councillors and SBC Councillors and a range of community
groups about how we may bring about change for young people in Jedburgh. We
know that to support and assist young people in establishing a youth work service
and their place at the centre of the community we will need to collaborate and form
partnerships with statutory services and local community groups. This is exactly
what Community Connections is all about, a coming together of all people young and
old to ensure that our future generations play a central and positive part in the life of
their town.

| attach your completed application form, three quotes and a copy of our latest
accounts. Our latest set of accounts will be ready by the end of this month and 1 will
forward you a set as soon as | have them. Should you have any questions you can
ring me on 01573 420703 (home office) or 07958 277766 or email me on

ianrendallreid@cheviotyouth.co.uk
Yours-faithfully

ﬁgnl'\;%r;drﬂem

oo
e scorrish JIH1S, T CASH -oeme
Brerrson oo q@R - . .y o S

Cheviot Youth is a charity registered in Scotland.
Registered Address: The Planet, Abbotseat Road, Kelso TDS 7SL
OBCR No: SC034865

Page 21



cC O

Jedburgh COMMON GOOD FUND

APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Applicant Details
Name and Address of

Jedburgh Youth Project/Cheviot Youth
Registered Address: Cheviot Youth

Applicant/Organisation: The Planet, Abbotseat Road, Kelso TD5 7SL

01573 420703 (home office)
Telephone No: Mobiie Tel. No. 07958 277766
E-mail address: ianrendallreid@cheviotyouth.co.uk
Address to which payment | The Planet, Abbotseat Road, Kelso TD5 7SL
should be made:
Activities
Please supply a brief | Cheviot Youth works with children and young people aged 8 to
description of the | 25 years to help and support them to develop skills, gain
activities of your | experience, access opportunities for personal growth and
organisation and the | provide challenges that test and excite in a safe, accessible and
benefits it brings to the | positive environment through a five strand programme of film,
local community: art, music, physical activity and well-being. Increasingly working

in collaboration and parinership with agencies drawn from
education, health, police, social work and the voluntary sector
we provide a comprehensive programme that is directed by the
needs and wishes of the young person.

In working in such a collaborative way we aim to deliver a
democratic model of youth led youth work; to support and assist
younyg peopie through training, mentoring and the sharing of
responsibility to take up with confidence the mantie of
leadership; to always act on the views and opinions of young
people to create and shape a new project or programme; to
continuously champion young people’s achievements and place
in community; to ensure that the voice of children and young
people is heard at all levels of community action.

C:\Users\Ian\Documents\Desktop Backup February 2014\Ian\Documents\dry bar\CY WSL1UYPA\Common Good Fund

application form.doc

Page 22




Assistance Requested
Please indicate the sum
requested and the purpose
for which it will be used:

We are requesting the sum of £9,403 to develop in the centre of
town a Community Hub office, meeting and work place from
which to support, guide and direct our Community Connections
Project programme. The funding that we are seeking will allow
internal restructuring of the space and the work that is needed
to turn this shop into a Community Connections Hub and is
broken down to give the following separate figures

Plumbing £3082
Electrics £1295
Joinery £5026
Total £9403

Below is a little information about what sort of Community
Connections programme we will be running from this space.

Cheviot Youth Community Connections offers children and
young people a youth led youth project putting young people at
the heart of community action and decision making leading to
the achievement of the following

« Establish a youth led drop-in project for children and young
people aged 8 - 18 years old in Jedburgh for two sessions a
week for up to 40 young people.

¢ Develop a young person community connections group of 25
young people over two years who will help and assist their
community in taking on roles of a social and environmental
nature in partnership with local voluntary organisations.

e Encourage and support youth community volunteering
opportunities through peer mentoring, twenty four formai
group work sessions and 100 one to one sessions.

+ Facilitate and support 25 young people’s training needs and
reguirements paying special attention to the areas of youth
volunteering and group work.

¢ To link the extra curriculum award system to all volunteering
activities paying particular attention to achieving 20 Dynamic
Youth Awards and 25 Saltire awards.

e Recruit 12 local adults to become Community Connections
Ambassadors who will help mentor, instruct and support
young people in their group work, volunteering and
community roles.

+ The use of the empty retail space in the town as Pop-Up
Drop-Ins to provide a range of young people services in the
centre of town, exhibition spaces and information points.

Meeting the outcomes will be achieved by the following means

Confident
Some of the ways in which young people will gain
confidence will be through
s Their community involvement work being recognised and
appreciated
« Having the opportunity to achieve goals, reach targets
and overcome challenges.

C:\Users\Ian\Documents\Desktop Backup February 2014\lan\Documents\dry bar\CY WSL1\JYP'Common Good Fund

application form.doc

Page 23




The taking on of leadership and mentoring roles
Being offered new, exciting and meaningful experiences
that will help them grow into responsible citizens

» Having their own youth project, a place for advice,
support and assistance.

Connected
Young people will become more connected through
e Social interaction enabled by inter-generational work.
+ Working with a range of different groups in their
community
+ The sharing of skills and experience between the young
person's Community Connections groups and
Community Connections Ambassadors and others.
o Being at the centre of community action and decisions.

We are looking to officially open the project early November
2016. We already have £68,260 raised for the project and are
continuing to fundraise for the revenue costs as well as
beginning a capital project for the items needed to fit out the
Community Connections Hub and to help run the project.

‘When will the donation be
required:

We would require the donation as soon as convenient. |deally
we would wish for the work to start in early October 2016.

If this is a one-off project
then please give the
following details —

Date (s):
Estimated total cost:

Funds already raised by
applicant’s own efforts:

Funds raised or expected
to be raised from other
sources (please  state
sources):

Project: The Establishment of a Community Hub centre from
October to November 2016.

£9403

Our funding drive is for the Community Connections Project
Programme of which £68,260 has been raised for the first two
years.

We are waiting to hear from the following
Gannochy Trust

Asda Foundation

Sylvia Aitkens Charitable Trust

W M Mann Charitable Trust

John Coldman Charitable Trust

All of the above trusts and foundations are being approached for
the Community Connections Project Programme. We are only
approaching the Jedburgh Common Good Fund for the funding
to carry out works at our Community Connections Hub at 5-7
Jedburgh High Street.

C:AUsers\Ian\Documents\Desktop Backup February 2014\an\Documents\dry bar\CY WSL1UYP\Common Good Fund

application form.doc

Page 24




Qther information
If you have other | The Community Connections Project programme is an exciting
information which you | inter-generational project that will work tirelessly with community
feel is relevant to this | groups, schools, Jedburgh Alliance, SBC Councillors and the
application please provide | Community Council to ensure that children and young people
details including details of | make a significant contribution to the towns life, regeneration
any previous assistance | and future growth through a wide ranging programme of works
given: centred around the arts and the environment.

You will find attached to this form three quotes from known local
trades people.

Cheviot Youth have not had any previous funding from the
Common Good fund.

Declaration

I hereby make application for assistance as set out above and certify that the information I have
provided is accurate

Signed:

Position Held: Manager

Date: 9™ August 2016

Note: All applications from organisations MUST be accompanied by a copy of the latest
audited accounts

This completed form, accounts and any supporting details should be submitted to the Democratic
Services Team Leader, Scottish Borders Council, Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells,
TD6 0SA for all funds. Telephone 01835 825005

* Insert name of Fund.

C:\Users\lan\Documents\Desktop Backup February 2014\lan\Documents\dry bar\CY WSL1UYP\Common Good Fund
application form.doc

Page 25




A. OLIVER & SONS (Est.1864) JOINERS

2/3 Pleasance Jedburgh TD8 6DJ
Telephone: 01835 862608 / 07958547284
Email: oliverandsonsjedburgh@hotmail.co.uk

lan Rendalt Reid
Manager
Cheviot Youth
8 August 2016
Dear lan
Estimate

Please find the following estimated costs for joinery works at 5 High Street, Jedburgh.

1/ Cost of downtakings in large room and toilet and removal from site, and erection of 6x2 partition,
clad in mdf to enclose the two poles: £513.94 plus vat.

2/ Cost to supply and fit 6m of worktop with panels to left side of large room to be used as computer
desk and a 5.5m length of drawer line base units and wall units at right hand side . Fitted with a 1.5b
sink and provision for cooker: £2855.07 plus vat.

An integrated cooker and housing, if required, will be an additional £320 plus vat.

3/ Provisional sum to be added for joiner works to aid the electrician and plumber. Provision for
cutting of holes, lifting and re-laying of floorboards, forming bulkheads, pipe boxes etc and
altering/strengthening of joists etc for running of pipe work Provision also required for any plywood
which may be needed for toilet floors if lino or similar to be laid: £500 plus vat.

Total estimated cost: £4189.01 plus vat

If you have any queries, please get in touch.

Yours sincerely
John Oliver

A Oliver & Sons

Member of Scottish Builders Federation — VAT REG No.269 9637 87

Page 26



Neil Murdoch Electrical Services

45 Jedbank Drive
Jedburgh
TD8 6LP
Tel No — 07809 592 000

Oliver & son Joinery
Jedburgh
TD8
04.08.16
High St, Jedburgh

Quote No - 050222
Dear Sirs,

Thank you for your enquiry regarding the electrical work at the above address. Below is your
quotation for your consideration

Downtakings, consumer unit, water heater supply and power total £1295

Circuits to be wired in PVC insulated cables. Supply and fit white pvc switches and switch sockets
as shown.

ALLOW SUMS IF REQUIRED
Extra sockets @ £25 per point

No sum included for a change of lighting in main room. I required please notify which type and
guantities.

If you have any questions or queries please don't hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Neil Murdoch

Page 27



FROM

J. PURDIE & SONS

3 ; ROOFERS; HEATING ENGINEERS
§-SARNAHL FLAT ROOF S PECIALLSTSGil

Workshop:
Oakvale Nursery, Bongate,

Otfice: :
“Grevstones,” Dunion Road,
e ‘ Jedburgh, TD8 6DU

Jedburgh, TDS 6QD
Tel Fan 01835 803663 Tel 01835 864686
Email: mandipurdie@itiscali.couk V.A.T. Reg. Nu. 270 5585 50

Messrs. A, Oliver & Sons,

2 Pleasance.
JEDBURGH. 27" July, 2016.

HIGH STREET, JEDBURGH.

PLUMBING COSTING:- £2569.46 + VAT.

Cut into existing C.1. shaft and make connection for new W/C, W.H.B. and sink.

Run new P.V.C. drain and wastes for same.

Break into existing water main and run to sanitary ware and kitchen sink.
Assemble and fit sanitary ware, heaters and sink.

Control valves to all fittings.

Fill and test systems.

NB This costing is calculated without having been able to access site for detailed

viewing.

Yours faithfully,

JAMES PURDIE & SONS.

Page 28




Cheviot Youth

{A Scottish Charitable Incorporated Organisation)
Annual Report and Financlal Statements

for the Year Ended 31 March 2015

Deans

Chartered Accountants and Business Advisors
1 Melgund Place

Hawlck

TD9 9HY

Page 29

Charlty registration number: SC034865



Cheviot Youth

Contents

Reference and Administrative Details 1
Trustees' Report 2t03
Independent examiner's report 4
Statemnent of financial activides 5
Balance Sheet 6
Nobes to the financial statements 7toll

The following pages do not form part of the statutory financlal statements:

Statement of financlal actlvities per fund 12t0 19

Page 30



Cheviot Youth
Reference and Administrative Details

Charlty name Chevlot Youth
Charlty registration number SC034B65

Princlpal office The Planet
Border Ice Rink
Abbotseat Road
Kelso
TDE 7SL

Registered office The Planet
Border Ice Rink
Abbotseat Road
Kelst
TDS 75L

Trustees D 3 Harvey
A R Nicholson

A Craigen

P R Jacobson
Secretary O G Adams
Bankers Bank of Scotland

Accountant Deans
1 Melgund Place
Hawick
TDS9 9HY

Page 31

Page 1



Cheviot Youth
Trustees' Report

The Trustees present thelr annual report together with the financlal statements of Cheviot Youth {the SCIO) for the
period ended 31 March 2015, The Trustees confirm that the Annual report and financlal staternents of the SCIO
comply with the current statutory requirements, the requirements of the SCIQ's governlng document and the
provslslons of the Statement of Recommended Practice (SORP) "Accounting and Reporting by Charitles® lssued In March
2005.

CONSTITUTION

The SCIO, which is a recognised charlty in Scotland, is registered as a Scottish Charitable Incorporated Organisation
(SCIO) and was set up by a constitution on 2 March 2015. Tha charlty was previcusly a company limited by guarantee
but converted to a SCIO.

METHOD OF APPOINTMENT OR ELECTION OF TRUSTEES

The rmanagement of tha SCIO Is the responsibility of the Trustees who are elected and co-opted under the terms of
the Constitution.

ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE AND DECISION MAKING

The Board of Trustees (the Board) establishes the strategic objectives for the Charity. There are currently four
members on the Board who meet once a month to review activities and to provide guidance and support for the
bevelopment Manager. The Development Manager Is the only full time employee of the Charlty and on day to day
matters she reports directly to the Chairperson of the Board. All declsions of the Board ere minuted and no
remuneration Is recelved by any Trustee,

POLICIES AND ORJECTIVES

With the provision of a strong, sustainable youth service In the Cheviot area of the Scottish Borders the Charity aims
to Improve the lives of our young people by helping them develop skills and thrive and In a safe, comfortable and
accesslble environment.

REVIEW OF ACTIVITIES

The year 201472015 has been a year of positive change, growth and consclldation. We have seen the operilng of The
Planet, home to our Kelso Youth Project, a successful summer season of summer trips and outings under our Getaway
Fridays brand, a summer Thursday Club, a falr bit of fundraising but never enough, a varied range of new projects and
initiatives for all zges, and a satisfying growth in partnerships working with a wide range of bodles.

This year has also seen us open a youth work service In Jedburgh after concluding successful interviews In December.
In February we opened a service for P5 - P7 In the town as well as continuing our popular Jedburgh Film Club
evenings. We also found time amongst all the frenetic activity to change our status to a Scottish Incorporated
Charitable Organisation (SCIQ) as well as change our name to Cheviot Youth.

1t s & pieasure to report on the high standard of project work which has been developed with our staff and sesslonal
workers over the last year. We have seen a successful Singlng group, an award winning Rap group as well as much
success in the world of fllm with two of our films premilering at the Berwick Intemational Film Festival and much
admired animation shotts belng produced by young people from primary and high school.

Wae have further gone on to work with other voluntary and charity organisations to create innovative cooking courses
for the 16+ age group and secure a grant from the Yolunteer Action Fund that looks at ways In which volunteers may,
through a structured programme of fundraising and communication help to secure the future of our small chartty. We
have taken an active role in contribution to tha council's Community Learning Plan and In this confext we are
developlng strong partnership working with all the schools.

As we look to the future we see an exciting and ultimately challenging time ahead with the soon to be published
organisational strategy 2015 - 2018 helping to gulde us safely and successfully through the next three years. What we
do know for certain Is that with the continued support of our hard working board of trustees; our volunteers in the
projects; the efforts and sacrifices of our hard working staff and a new manager In place, that the delflvery of youth
work services to childran and young people in the Cheviot area will remain a story of success and accomplishment, So
to all of them and to our many funders, both large and small, a very big thank you.

RESERVES POLICY

A small amount of unrestrictad funds -are malntalned -to meet the running costs of the SCIQ, The trustees wili-
Introduce a policy of retaining 2 months reserves to cover ongolng costs.

PRINCIPAL FUNDING
The principal funding has been from grants and donations,
FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS
During 2015 the Charity wili continue to develop the existing projects and look for additlonai opportunities.
Page 2

Page 32



Fheviot Youth
Trustees' Report

MEMBERS' LIABILITY

The Members of the SCIO guarantee to contribute an amount not exceeding £1 to the assets of the charity 1n the
event of winding up.

TRUSTEES' RESPONSIEILITIES STATEMENT

The Trustees are responsible for preparing the Trustees' report and the financlal statements In accordance with
applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

Charity law requires the Trustees to prepare finandal statements for each financial year which give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the SCIO and of the incoming resources and application of resources, Including the
income and expenditure, of the SCIO for that period. In preparing these financlal statements, the Trustees are
required to:

+  select sultable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
*  observe the methods and principles In the Charities SORP;
*  make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

prepare the flnancial statements on the golng cencern basls unless it Is Inappropriate to presume that the
SCIO will continue in operation.

The Trustees are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that disclose with reasonable accuracy at any
time the financisl position of the SCIO.and enable them to ensure that the financlal statements comply with the
Charlties and Trustee Investment (Scotland) Act 2005 and the Charitles Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2006. They
are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the SCIO and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention
and detection of fraud and other lrregularities,

Appraved by the Board and signed on its behalf by: -

o--.-‘l.ﬂ"uu---u-uu-----------r.n

D ] Harvey
Trustee

Datef{'\(( (f%'

Page 3

Page 33



Independent Examiner’s Report to the Trustees of

Cheviot Youth
I report on the accounts of the SCIQ for the year ended 31 March 2015, which are set out on pages 5 to 11,

Respective rasponsibilities of trustees and examiner

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of the accounts. In accordance with the terms of the Charitles and
Trustea Investment (Scotland) Act 2005 {the Act) and the Charitles Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2008 (the
Accounts Regulations), The trustees consider that the audit requirement of Regulation 10(1) (2) to (c) of the Accounts
Regulations does not apply. It Is my responsibility to examine the finzncial statements as required under section 44{1)
{c) of the Act and to state whether particular matters have come to my attention.

Basls of Independent examiner's report

My examination was carried out in accordance with Regulation 11 of the Charltles Accounts {Scotland) Regulations
2006 (as amended). An examination includes a review of the accounting records kept by the charity and a comparison
of the accounts presented with those records. It also Includes conslderation of any unusua! items or disclosures in the
accounts, and seeking explanations from you as trustees concerning any such matters, The procedures undertaken do
not provide all the evidence that would be required in en audit and consequently I do not express an oplinion on the

view given by the Accounts,

Independent examiner's statement
In the course of my examination, no matter has come to my attention:
(1) which glves me reasonabie cause to believe that In any material respect the requirements;

to keep accounting records In acoordance with section 44(1) (a) of the 2008 Act and regulation 4 of
“the Accounts Regulations ; and - :

to prepare accounts which accord with the accounting records, comply with regulation 8 of the
Accounts Regulations

have not been met; or

(2) to which, in my opinion, attention shouid be drawn in order to enable & proper understanding of the
accounts to be reached.

1 Melgund Place

Davfd?:amp;ell o Chartered Accountant Hawlck
Deans TD9 SHY

Chartered Accountants and Business Advisors
" e—y
Date:.u{. / -

Page 4

Page 34



gheviot Youth

Statement of Financial Activities (including Income and Expenditure

Account) for the Year Ended 31 March 2015

Incoming resources
incoming resources from generated funds

Voluntary income

Investment Income
Incoming resources from charitsble actlyities
Totai incorning resources

Resources expendad
Charitable activities

Governance costs
Total resources expended

Net movements in funds

Reconclilation of funds
Total funds brought forward
Total funds carrled forward

Unrestricted Restricbad Total Funds Total Funds
funds Funds 2015 2014
Note [ £ E E

2 2,230 103,263 105,493 81,182
4 = . - 50
5 5,270 . 5,270 565
7,500 103,263 110,763 81,797

6 - 95,655 55,655 61,849
6 300 - 300 300
300 95,655 95,955 62,149

7,200 7,608 14,808 19,648

13,496 28,104 41,600 21,952

20,696 35,712 56,408 41,600

The notes on pages 7 to 11 form an Integral part of these financial statements.

Page 5

Page 35



Qheviot Youth
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015

2015
Note E £

Current asseis
Debtors 10 s
Cash at bank and In hand 82,946

82,046
Craditors: Amounts falling due
within one year 11 (26,538}
Net current assets 56,408
Net assets 56,408
The funds of the charity:
Restricted funds 35,712
Unrestricted funds
Unrestricted income funds 20,696

56,408

Total charity funds

2014

8s

56,116

66,201

{24,601)

41,600

41,600

28,104

13,496

41,600

These accounts have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Charities and Trustee Investment
{Scotland) Act 2005 and the Charlties Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2006 and with the Financlal Reporting Standard

for Smaller Entities (effective April 2008).

-
Approved by the Board on ....'..‘ff{ﬂ!.‘.!..’and signed on Its behalf by:

A R Nicholson
Truskee

The notes on pages 7 to 11 form an integral part of these financlal statements.

Page 36

Page 6



gheviot Youth
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2015

1 Accounting policies

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and In accordance with the
Statement of Recommended Practice ‘Accounting and Reporting by Charides {SQRP 2005}, Issued in March
2005, the Financlal Reporting Standard for Smaller Entitles (effective April 2008) and the Charitles Accounts

(Scotland) Regulations 2006.
Fun« accounting pollcy

Unrestricted income funds are general funds that are avallable for use at the trustses' discretion in furtherance
of the objectlves of the charity,

Restricted funds are those donated for use in a particular area or for specific purposes, the use of which is
restricted to that area or purpose.

Further details of each fund are disclosed in note 15,

Incoming resources

Voluntary Income Including donations and grants that provide core funding or are of a general nature Is
recognised where there Is entitlement, -certainty -of recelpt and the amount can be measured. with sufficlent

rellabitlty.

Deferred income represents amounts recelved for future periods and is released to Incoming resources [n the
peried for which, It has been recelved. Such Income Is only deferred when:

- The donar specifles that the grant or donatlon must only be used In future accounting periods; or
- The donor has imposed conditions which must be met before the charlty has unconditional entitlement.

Investment Income is recognised on a recetvable basis,

Income from charitable actlvities includes Income recognised as earned (as the related goods or services are
provided) under contract.

Resources expended

Liabilitles are recognlsed as soon as there Is a legal or constructive obligation committing the charity to the
expenditure, All expendliure Is accounted for on an accruals basls and has been classified under headings that
aggregate all costs related to the category.

Charftable expenditure comprises those costs Incurred by the charity in the dellvery of Its activities and services
for Its beneficiaries. It includes both costs that can be allocated directly to such activities and those costs of an

Indlrect nature necessary to support them.

Governance costs

Governance costs include costs of the preparation and examination of the statutory accounts, the costs of
trustee meetings and the cost of any iegal advice to trustees on governance or canstitutional matters,

Opearating leases

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged in the statement of financial activities on a straight line basls
over the lease term.

Page 7

Page 37



Cheviot Youth
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2015

Voluntary Income

Donations and legacies
Appeals and donatlons

Grants
Trusts and foundations
Scottish Borders Councll

Grants recefvable

The Robertson Trust

The Gannochy Trust

Awards For All

The Foyle Foundation

Young Start

Celebrate 14

Charity Begins at Home

Scottish Borders Councll
Scottish Borders Councll - CYPPP
Scottlsh Borders Council - Planet
Scottish Borders Coundll - Youth Summit

Investment income

Intarest on cash deposits

Incoming resources from charitable actlvities

Youth work
Sales of purchased geods
Rental income

Unrestricted Restricted Total Funds Total Funds
Funds Fundg 2015 2014
E £ £ £
- - 2,968
1,000 41,827 42,827 44,278
1,230 61,436 62,666 33,936
2,230 103,263 105,493 78,214
2,230 103,263 105,493 81,182
Unrestricted Restricted Total Funds Total Funds
Funds Funds 2015 2014
£ E £ £
15,000 15,000 20,000
= - - 5,000
- - - 9,108
- - 4,000
- 24,680 24,680 6,170
- 2,147 2,147 -
1,000 - 1,000 E
1,230 32,000 33,230 »
- 17,436 17,436 17,436
. 12,000 12,000 12,000
= _ e - 4,500
2,230 103,263 105,493 78,21'4
Unrestricted Restricted Total Funde Total Funds
Funds Funds 2015 2014
E E £ £
- - - 50
Unrestricted Restricted Total Funds Tatal Funds
Funds Funds 2015 2014
& £ £ £
4,106 - 4,106 565
1,164 - 1,164 -
5,270 - 5,270 565
Page 8

Page 38



Cheviot Youth
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2015

6 Total resources expended

Youth work Govarnance Total
£ E E

Direct costs
Wages and salarles £0,984 - 50,984
Staff NIC (Employers) 1,278 - 1,278
Staff tralning 504 - 504
Travelling 1,744 - 1,744
Rent and rates 11,667 - 11,667
Light, heat and power 2,219 - 2,219
Insurance 9B3 - 983
Repairs and malntenance 3,334 - 3,334
Telephane and fax 2,014 - 2,014
Printing, postage and stationery 937 . 937
Trade subscriptions 352 - 352
Equlpment 4,615 - 4,615
Advertising 408 . 408
Recruitment costs 895 - 995
Events 8,191 - 8,191
Accountancy fees - 300 300
Consultancy fees 4,360 - 4,360
Bookkeeplng fees 270 - 270
Legal feas . 300 300
Payroll processing fags 481 - 481
Bank charges 19 - 19

95,655 300 95,955

7  Trustees' remuneration and expenses

Mr A Nicholson purchased two computers amounting to £1379.80 in July 2014 on behalf of the charity. This

amount was re-imbursed to him.

8 Employees' remuneration

The average number of persons employed by the charity (Including trustees) during the year, analysed by

category, was as follows:

2015 2014
No. fNeo.
Charitable activities 3 2
Governance 1 1
4 3
The aggregate payroll costs of these persons were as follows:
20158 2014
£ £
Wages and salaries 50,984 " 35,240
Soclal security 1,278 2,082
52,262 37,322
No employee received emoluments of mare than £60,000 during the year (2014 - No., 0).
Page 9

Page 39



C_:heviot Youth
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2015

10

11

2

13

Taxatlon

The SCIO is a raglstared charlty and Is, therefore, exempt from taxation.

Debtors
2015 2014
E £
Prepayments and accruad income 85
Creditors: Amgunts falling due within one year
2015 2014
E £
Accruals and deferred Income 26,538 24,601
Creditors amounts falling due within ohe year Includes deferred income:
2015 2014
E &
As at 1 Aprit 2014 24,000 800
Amount released to incoming resources . -(800)
Amount deferred {n the year . 24,000
24,000 24,000

As at 31 March 2015

Members' [lability

The charity Is a SCIO and consequently does not have share capital. Each of the members is liable to contribute
an amount not exceeding £1 towards the assets of the charity In the event of liguldation.

Operating lease commitments

As at 31 March 2015 the charity had annual commitments under non-cancellable operating leases as follows:
Operating leasas which expire:

Land and Buildings

2015 2014
£ £
Within one year 11,567 11,667
Page 10

Page 40



Chevlot Youth

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2015

14 Related parties

Controlling entity

The charity Is controlled by the trustees who are all members of the SCI0.

15 Analysis of funds

Genaral Funds
General funds

Restricted Funds
SBC - CYPPP

The Robertson Trust
Youthlink Scotland
Kelso youth project
Celebrate

Jedburgh youth profect
Young Start

16 Net assets by fund

Currant assets

Creditors: Amounts falling due withln

ane year
Net assats

At 1 April Incoming Resources At 31 March
2014 rasources expendead 2015
E £ E £
13,456 7,500 (300} 20,696
23,994 17,436 (39,702) 1,728
- 15,000 {15,000) +
4,110 - - 4,110
- 12,000 (12,000) -
- 2,147 (2,147} -
- 32,000 (2,126) 29,874
- 24,680 (24,6B0) -
28,104 103,263 (95,655) 35,712
41,600 110,763 (95,955) 56,408
Unrestricted Total Fundz Total Funds
Funda Restricted Funds 2015 2014
E £ E £
20,996 61,950 82,946 66,201
{300) {26,238) (26,538} {24,601)
20,696 35,712 56,408 41,600
Page 11

Page 41



l::heviot Youth
Statement of financial activities by fund Year Ended 31 March 2015

General funds Generai funds

2015 2014
[ E

Incoming resources
Incoming resources from generated funds

Voluntary Income 2,230 2,968

Investment income - 50
Incoming resources from charitable activities 5,270 565
Total incoming resources 7,500 3,583
Resources expended
Governance costs 300 300
Total resources expended 300 300
Net movernents in funds 7,200 3,283

Reconciliation of funds
Total funds brought forward 13,496 10,213
Total funds carried forward 20,696 13,496

This page does not form part of the statutory financial staterments,
Page i2

Page 42



S:heviot Youth

Statement of financial activities by fund Year Ended 31 March 2015

Incoming resources
Incoming resources from generated funds
Valyntary Incoma

Total incoming resources

Resources expended
Charitable activitles

Total resources expended

Net movements In funds

Reconciliation of funds
Total funds brought forward

Total funds carrled forward

This page does not form part of the statutory financlal statements.

Page 43

SBC - CYPPP SBC - CYPPP
2015 2014
£ E
17,436 17,436
17,436 17,436
39,702 4,865
39,702 4,865
{22,266) 12,571
23,954 7,629
1,728 20,200
Page 13



Cheviot Youth
Statement of financial activities by fund Year Ended 31 March 2015

The The
Robertson Robertson
Trust Trust
2015 2014
£ £
Incoming resources
IncomIng resources from generated funds
Voluntary income 15,000 20,000
Total Incomlng resources 15,000 20,000
Resources expended
Charltable activities 15,000 20,000
Total resourcas expended 15,000 20,000
Reconcliiation of funds
Total funds carried forward & 5
This page does not formn part of the statutory financial statements.
Page 14

Page 44



Fheviot Youth

Statement of financial activities by fund Year Ended 31 March 2015

Net movements in funds

Reconcitiation of funds

Total funds brought forward

Total funds carrled forward

This page does not ferm part of the statutory financial statements.

Page 45

Youthiink Youthlink
Scotiand Scotiand
2015 2014
£ £
4,110 4,110
4,110 4,110
Page 15



(_‘:heviot Youth

Statement of financial activities by fund Year Ended 31 March 2015

Incoming resources
Incoming resourcas from generated funds
Voluntary Income

Total Incoming resources

Rasources expenided
Charltable activitles

Total resources expended

Reconcliiation of funds
Total funds carried forward

This page does not form part of the statutory financlal statements,

Page 46

Kelso youth Kalso youth
project project
2015 2014
£

12,000 40,778
12,000 40,778
12,000 36,984
12,000 36,984

- 3,794

Page 16



Cheviot Youth

Statement of financial activities by fund Year Ended 31 March 2015

Celebrate Celebrate
2015 2014
£ £

Incoming resources
Incoming resources from generated funds

Voluntary income 2,147 -
Total incoming respurces 2,147 -
Resources expended
Charitable actlvities 2,147 ~
Total resources expended 2,147 =
Reconcillation of funds
Total funds carried forward =

This page does not form part of the statutory financial statements,
Page 17

Page 47



Cheviot Youth

Statement of financial activities by fund Year Ended 31 March 2015

Incoming resources
Incoming resources from generated funds
Voluntary Income

Total Incoming resources

Resources expended
Charitable activities

Total respurces expended

Reconcillation of funds
Total funds carried forward

This page does not form part of the statutory financial statements.

Page 48

Jedburgh
youth profect  youth project
2018

32,000

Jedburgh
2014

32,000

2,126

2,126

29,874

Page 18



-

Cheviot Youth
Statement of financlal activities by fund Year Ended 31 March 2015

Young Start Young Start

2015 2014
E £

Incoming resaurces
Incoming resources from generated funds

Voluntary income 24,580 -
Total Incoming resources 24,680 -
Resources expended
Charitable activities 24,680 -
Total resources expended 24,680 E

Reconcliiation of funds
Total funds carrled forward

This page does not form part of the statutory financial statements,
Page 19

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minute.
	5 Monitoring Report for 3 months to 30 June 2016
	6a Jedburgh Community Council - Festive Lights
	6b Cheviot Youth Project - Community Connections Project Hub- 5/7 High Street, Jedburgh

